From: CommonWord Info <info@commonword.ca>
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 3:57 PM
Subject: CommonWord Curator

CommonWord curator

Your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources

Only 12 days left to
receive the special discount!

Pre-order before June 1 to receive 25% off

A book each church should have!

For Sunday school, library, families, Milestone Ministries
Order in bulk to save on shipping

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344
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https://www.commonword.ca/go/3344

Join us!
Author Reading and Signing with Arthur Boers

May 31 at 7:00 PM (CDT)
In-person and live streamed

Join Boers as he reflects on coming of
age in a family scarred by violence.
Intertwined with this narrative is his
emerging vocation to ministry and a
path toward healing through faith.

For the live stream link and to buy or borrow the book -
https://www.commonword.ca/go/3446
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https://www.commonword.ca/go/2151

Including:

Click on image for details

Redeeming
Oour Cracks

Prayers, poems, reflections and stories
on mental health and well-being

Mental Health, Faith, and
Showing Up for One Another
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Bulk order savings until June 30
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with Melanie Springer Mock
author of Finding Our Way Forward

Watch our recent author conversation, download the free study
guide,
buy or borrow the book -

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3108

View job description

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3442
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Recent Listings

To Buy, Borrow, Special Order, or Access Online

Click on image for details.

The Gospel through the Eyes of Victims

Climate Action
Discernment
Process

A tool for established groups or communities

Life’s too
short to
pretend

you’re not

FAITHFUL CLIMATE CONVERSATIONS
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Published by For the Love of reaion, 2023
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David Dark
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Liturgical Authority in
Free Church Traditions

edited by
Sarah Kathleen Johnson & Andrew Wymer
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The
Skeptic's
Gospel

Finding a Richer Faith
through Disbelief
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Layered Histories:

Perspectives on Colonization
from the Chaco

By Miriam Rudolph

Second Thoughts
about the
Second Coming

Understanding the End Times,
Our Future, and Christian Hope

Ronald J. Allen & Robert D. Cornwall
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SHATTERED

is Father’s

MCC

Climate Actio
For Peace
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See all our new resources

https://www.commonword.ca/go/2651

Indigenous-Settler Relations resources

Now free!

BE IT RESOLVED

A history of Anabaptist
commitments to Indigenous
justice and decolonization

NOW FREE!

New!

Key resources from the
Dismantling the Doctrine of
Discovery Coalition
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Featured Author

Scot McKnight

Scot is a New Testament scholar, historian of early Christianity,
theologian, and prolific author.

Titles to buy, borrow or special order

Click on image for details.

Scotr McKNIGHT

PRESENTS

FOREWORD BY TISH HARRISON WARREN et
SCOT MCKNIGHT Blue Parakcr

LAURA BARRINGER

|
A CHURCH CALLED

Rethinking How You
Read the Bible

SEVEN LESSONS ON LOVIN
AND LOVING OTHERS

[

For all our Scot McKnight titles, see

https://www.commonword.ca/go/3475
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Resources for the Church Year

To Buy, Borrow, Access Online

Includes € Together in Worship Resources

Click on image for details.
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Engage with us!

Click on image for details

Becom

.,

Contribute a Resource

Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00-5:00 Central Time

Location: 2299 Grant Avenue, Winnipeg

www.commonword.ca

CommonWord is your place to buy, borrow, special order or access online Anabaptist and related resources.
Make the most of the Curator - pass it along to friends, leadership folks and anyone who loves to read!
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